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HCO002866-0002

¥ Code A

From: Niven, Nigel

Sent: 25 November 2002 18:17

To: i Code A i

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Enquiry
Importance: High

From: (DI Ee AT T TTPA-ACC SO)

Sent: 25 November 2002 15:25

To: Niven, Nigel

Cc: H * Code A i

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Enquiry

Importance: High
As discussed | received a call from Mrs £___code A____iHer mother, Mary Benson, died in GWMH in 1995. [~ Code A i

has read an article in the Times and feels that she should bring to the attentionof the police the enforcing regime
under which her mother was treated in retation to the administration of Diamorphine.

Please would make contact with her to discuss her concerns. T
Thank you Code A

[ SO

Code A i

PAto ACC SO
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Code A
From: Niven, Nigel
Sept: 25 November 2002 18:17
gﬁlbject: ;FW Gosporctoa\;\A)ar Memorlal Hospital Enquiry
Importance: High

From: ---M’g'm .~'=re (PA-ACC SO)

Sent: ~25"Noveniber 2002 15:25

To: Niven, Nigel

co: T —

Subject: Gosport War Mamorial Hospital Enquiry

Importance: High

Nigel
As discussed | received a call from Mrs N~

i Her mother, Mary Benson, died in GWMH in 1895. Mrs Adams

has read an article in the Times and feels that she should bring to the attentionof the police the enforcing regime

under which her mother was treated in relation to the administration of Diamorphine.

Please would make contact with her to discuss her concer Code A

Thank you
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